
www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 1  

Town of Mineral Springs  

Mineral Springs Town Hall 

3506 Potter Road S ~ Mineral Springs 

Mineral Springs Town Council 

Regular Meeting  

April 10, 2025 ~ 7:30 P.M. 

AGENDA 

 
 

1. Opening  
 

The meeting will be called to order, an invocation will be delivered, and the Pledge of 
Allegiance will be recited.    

 
2. Public Comments 

 

The town council will hear comments from members of the public on any matters of interest 
to them during this ten-minute period.  
 

3. Consent Agenda – Action Item 
 

A. Approval of the March 13, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes 
B. Acceptance of the February 2025 Union County Tax Report  
C. Acceptance of the February 2025 Finance Report 
 

4. Discussion and Consideration of Realigning Staff Positions - Action Item 
 

The council will discuss and consider the realignment of staff positions and select a council 
member to be involved with employee interviews. 
 

5. Consideration of a Budget Amendment O-2024-04 – Action Item   
 

The council will consider adopting a budget amendment O-2024-04 for FY 2024-2025. 
 

6. FY2025-2026 Budget: Preliminary Departmental Appropriations – Action Item   
 

 

The council will consider recommended appropriations for the FY2025-2026 budget. 
 

7. Discussion and Consideration of a New Janitorial Service – Action Item   
 

The council will discuss the replacement of the town hall janitorial service and possibly 
consider a new contract. 

 
8. Consideration of Appointing a Delegate for the Election of the NCLM 2025-

2026 Officers and Board of Directors – Action Item  
 

The council will consider appointing a delegate to cast a single vote in the Election of the 
NCLM 2025-2026 Officers and Board of Directors annual business meeting.  

 
9. Staff Reports   

 The staff will update the council on any developments that may affect the town. 
 

10. Other Business 
 

11. Adjournment 
 



 

March 13, 2025 - DRAFT  Minutes Book 26 Page | 41 

 

Draft Minutes of the  
Mineral Springs Town Council  

Regular Meeting  
March 13, 2025 – 7:30 p.m.  

 
The Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met in Regular Session at the Mineral 
Springs Town Hall located at 3506 Potter Road S, Mineral Springs, North Carolina, at 7:30 p.m. on 
Thursday, March 13, 2025. 
 
Present: Mayor Frederick Becker III, Mayor Pro Tem Valerie Coffey, Councilman Jerry 

Countryman, Councilwoman Janet Critz, Councilwoman Lundeen Cureton, and 
Councilman Jim Muller.  

 
Absent: Councilwoman Bettylyn Krafft. 
 
Staff Present: Town Clerk/Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks, Attorney Bobby Griffin and 

Administrative Assistant/Deputy Town Clerk Sharelle Quick.  
 
Visitors: Michael Thompson. 
 
1. Opening 

With a quorum present at 7:30 p.m. on March 13, 2025, Mayor Frederick Becker called the regular 
meeting to order. 

 Councilwoman Critz delivered the invocation. 

 Pledge of Allegiance. 

2. Public Comments 

None. 

3. Consent Agenda – Action Item 

Councilwoman Coffey motioned to approve the consent agenda containing the February 13, 2025 
Regular Meeting Minutes, the January 2025 Union County Tax Report, and the January 2025 
Finance Report as presented, and Councilwoman Cureton seconded.  The motion passed 
unanimously.  Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, and Muller.  Nays: None. 

4. Presentation of the Union County Property Reevaluation – Action Item 

 Union County Deputy Tax Administrator Michael Thompson presented the following 2025 
Reappraisal:  

Why Do A Reappraisal? 

  It is a statutory mandate – NCGS 105-286 

   Octennial Cycle 

   Mandatory Advancement 

   Optional Advancement 

  Fairness and Equity 

  Provide a Stable Tax Base 

 



 

March 13, 2025 - DRAFT  Minutes Book 26 Page | 42 

 

2025 Reappraisal Cycle Recap 

  Last Reappraisal 2021 – 35.6% Total Increase 

  BOCC Adopted 4-year cycle in 2021 

  NCDOR sent notice in 2022 mandating a 2025 Reappraisal – Sales Ratio: 82.03% 

  2024 Final Sales Ratio: 66.87% 

Progress to Date 

  114,182 Parcels Completed 

  60.05% Total Increase   

  63.45% Residential Increase 

  45.59% Commercial/Industrial Increase 

  33.45% Exempt Property Increase  

  94.71% Rural Land Valuation Increase (65% - 70% of value is deferred) 

 

Union County Market Data 

  Market Characteristics 

   Prices still increasing, but stabilized 

  December 2024 – Median listing price essentially flat compared to 2023 with a median sales 
price of $438,736 and an average sales price of $536,591 (Canopy MLS) 

  Days on market up to 58 from a low of 9 in April of 2022, rate of transactions are slowing 

  Median sales price January 2025 - $463,485 (Rocket Mortgage) 

Contributing Factors 

  Charlotte Metro Regional Growth 20% - 2010 – 2024 



 

March 13, 2025 - DRAFT  Minutes Book 26 Page | 43 

 

   2016 – 2021: Growth Rate 8.1% (6th fastest in the country) 

  Union County 3rd fastest growing county in the region – Charlotte Regional Business Alliance 

   Projected to pass 300,000 by 2030 and 430,000 by 2050 

   NC OSBM projects 28.5% increase 2020 – 2030 (5th highest in NC) 

  A Continued, Strong Real Estate Market 

  Inflation and the Cost of Construction 

 

  

  

 

 

 



 

March 13, 2025 - DRAFT  Minutes Book 26 Page | 44 

 

 2025 Valuation Totals 

 

 

  

  

 Mr. Thompson noted that the Mineral Springs area was on the cheaper side (which is good) with 
the median home price going from $217,000 to $352,000, which is a 68.41% change.    

 

 



 

March 13, 2025 - DRAFT  Minutes Book 26 Page | 45 

 

  

 Statistical Quality Control 

   Coefficient of Dispersion (COD) 

    A statistical measure that indicates the distribution of a data set is relative to its median 

   The Internation Association of Assessing Officers (IAAO) establishes the COD range to be 
between 5 and 25 depending on property classification and location. 

   A higher COD means the values are more spread out and less consistent, while a lower 
COD means the values are closer together, indicating more consistency.  

  

 Price Related Deferential (PRD) 

  A statistical measure that indicates how uniform the relationship is between the sales price and 
the value of the property 

  The purpose of this is to compare the assessment levels of lower value property to the 
assessment levels of higher value properties 

   A value above 1.03 may indicate the values are regressive: over valuing lower value properties 

   A value below .98 may indicate the value are progressive: over valuing higher value properties  



 

March 13, 2025 - DRAFT  Minutes Book 26 Page | 46 

 

  

 Appeals Process 

   There are 5 Stages to the Appeals Process: 

   Informal/Staff Level Review 

   Board of Equalization and Review 

   Property Tax Commission 

   North Carolina Court of Appeals (matter of law) 

   North Carolina Supreme Court (matter of law) 

 Board of Equalization and Review 

   2025 Chairman – Dutch Hardison 

   Experienced and Qualified Board Members 

   Mark Ashcraft 

   Thomas Smith 

   Rev. Jimmy Bention 

   Robert O’Keefe 

 BER Convenes – April 14, 2025 

 Expected Adjournment Date – May 28, 2025 

 Technology and Customer Service 

   Online Appeals Portal 

   Online Property Portal 

   Comparable Sales Database 

  UCGOV.INFO/MYPROPERTY 



 

March 13, 2025 - DRAFT  Minutes Book 26 Page | 47 

 

 

 

 



 

March 13, 2025 - DRAFT  Minutes Book 26 Page | 48 

 

 

 Questions: 

 Councilwoman Critz referred to the “Rural Land” and asked if that included an 
agricultural/conservation discount. 

 Mr. Thompson responded it was Rural Land even if it was agricultural.  That was market value, 
which may not be the assessed value.  For example, if it was worth a million dollars, but there was 
a PUV (Present Use Value) on it, the taxable amount may be $100,000 versus $1,000,000.  It is just 
a total market. 

 Councilwoman Critz asked if the “comps” were the same kind that real estate agents were using. 

 Mr. Thompson responded he would assume so.  The difference is that the county is going to default 
to the last 12 months, because the valuation is January 1, so it will look backwards.   

5. Consideration of a Resolution Adopting the Cabarrus Stanly Union Regional Hazard 
Mitigation Plan – Action Item 

 Mayor Becker asked if there were any questions or if everyone understood this was an update to 
the county plan that the town was signing on to. 

 Councilwoman Coffey motioned to adopt this resolution of the Cabarrus Stanly Union Regional 
Hazard Mitigation Plan and Councilwoman Critz seconded.  The motion passed unanimously.  Ayes: 
Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, and Muller.  Nays: None. 

The resolution is as follows:  

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 
RESOLUTION TO 

 ADOPT THE CABARRUS STANLY UNION  
REGIONAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 

 
R-2025-03 

 
WHEREAS, the citizens and property within Town of Mineral Springs are subject to the effects of natural hazards that pose threats 

to lives and cause damage to property, and with the knowledge and experience that certain areas of the county are particularly 
vulnerable to drought, extreme heat, hailstorm, hurricane and tropical storm, lightning, thunderstorm wind/high wind, tornado, winter 
storm and freeze, flood, hazardous material incident, and wildfire; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Mineral Springs desires to seek ways to mitigate the impact of identified hazard risks; and 



 

March 13, 2025 - DRAFT  Minutes Book 26 Page | 49 

 

 
WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of North Carolina has in Article 5, Section 160D-501 of Chapter 160D of the North Carolina 

General Statutes, delegated to local governmental units the responsibility to adopt regulations designed to promote the public health, 
safety, and general welfare of its citizenry; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of North Carolina has enacted General Statute Section 166A-19.41 (State emergency 

assistance funds) which provides that for a state of emergency declared pursuant to G.S. 166A-19.20(a) after the deadline established 
by the Federal Emergency Management Agency pursuant to the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2002, P.L. 106-390, the eligible entity shall 
have a hazard mitigation plan approved pursuant to the Stafford Act; and. 

 
WHEREAS, Section 322 of the Federal Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 states that local governments must develop an All-Hazards 

Mitigation Plan in order to be eligible to receive future Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Funds and other disaster-related assistance 
funding and that said Plan must be updated and adopted within a five year cycle; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Mineral Springs has performed a comprehensive review and evaluation of each section of the previously 

approved Hazard Mitigation Plan and has updated the said plan as required under regulations at 44 CFR Part 201 and according to 
guidance issued by the Federal Emergency Management Agency and the North Carolina Division of Emergency Management.  

 
 WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Town Council of Town of Mineral Springs to fulfill this obligation in order that the County will be 

eligible for federal and state assistance in the event that a state of disaster is declared for a hazard event affecting the County; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs hereby:  

 
 1. Adopts the Cabarrus Stanly Union Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan. 
 
   2. Vests Union County Emergency Management with the responsibility, authority, and the means to:  
 

(a) Inform all concerned parties of this action. 
 

(b) Cooperate with Federal, State and local agencies and private firms which undertake to study, survey, map and 
identify floodplain areas, and cooperate with neighboring communities with respect to management of adjoining 
floodplain areas in order to prevent exacerbation of existing hazard impacts. 

 
   3. Appoints Union County Emergency Management to assure that the Hazard Mitigation Plan is reviewed annually and every 

five years as specified in the Plan to assure that the Plan is in compliance with all State and Federal regulations and that 
any needed revisions or amendments to the Plan are developed and presented to the Union County Board of 
Commissioners for consideration. 

 
   4. Agrees to take such other official action as may be reasonably necessary to carry out the objectives of the Hazard 

Mitigation Plan. 
 
  ADOPTED this the 13th day of March, 2025. 
 

     
      Frederick Becker III, Mayor 

      Town of Mineral Springs 
 Attest: 
 

    ___________________________ 
Vicky Brooks, Town Clerk 
Town of Mineral Springs 

6. Consideration of Reappointing a Planning Board Member – Action Item 

 Councilwoman Critz motioned to reappoint Michael Rutland to the planning board and Councilman 
Muller seconded.  The motion passed unanimously.  Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, and 
Muller.  Nays: None. 

7. Staff Reports 

None.   

8. Other Business 

Councilman Countryman mentioned issues in downtown Mineral Springs that seemed to be “raising 
their ugly head.”  Councilman Countryman was not sure if it was relative to the transient people that 
used to be in the woods or what the problem was, but there was a situation not too long ago where 
there was kind of a “stir up” over at the coffee shop, with some hostility that required four Union 
County Sheriff’s cars, an ambulance, and some other things.  One of the residents of the strip mall 
decided that there were some issues going on behind the building on the tracks that were found to 
be scary; therefore, she left her business.  Councilman Countryman stated he was curious if the 
council/staff were aware of the things going on and what they were going to do about it.  



 

March 13, 2025 - DRAFT  Minutes Book 26 Page | 50 

 

Mayor Becker responded that he had not been aware of any major problems.  

Councilwoman Coffey asked Councilman Countryman if he could share which business left. 

Councilman Countryman responded it was two businesses (one owner) that had two locations in 
the strip mall.  It got to the point where the business owner was so frightened that she decided to 
close her business. 

Councilwoman Coffey offered that she happened to be in a business and happened to hear a 
conversation relative to the business owner not being able to sustain/grow her business.  
Councilwoman Coffey stated she had not heard there was a problem, but it seemed as if it were 
financial.  

Mayor Becker concurred that he heard it was a cost-based decision on the business owner’s part.  

Councilman Countryman then asked, from a community standpoint, if the town was still having 
issues with the campers and if they were still an issue in the community.  

Mayor Becker responded that he did not know, but he and Vicky happened to be inspecting the 
camper issues on town property and adjoining property that afternoon and there was no sign of any 
new activity.  Mayor Becker suggested that perhaps the railroad tracks was their new location, but 
he had not heard from businesses.  

Councilwoman Coffey mentioned that she was at the pharmacy all the time, and they had not 
mentioned any challenges; they are happy there.  Councilwoman Coffey added that the business 
owners converse with each other and look after each other, and she had not heard any negative 
comments.   

9. Adjournment – Action Item 

 At 8:02 p.m. Councilwoman Coffey motioned to adjourn the meeting and Councilman Countryman 
seconded.  The motion passed unanimously.  Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, and Muller.  
Nays: None. 

 The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, April 10, 2025 at 7:30 p.m. at the Mineral Springs 
Town Hall.  

 

 

Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
 
 

             
  Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk  Frederick Becker, Mayor   

  



msncmayor@yahoo.com
Typewritten text
Agenda Item

msncmayor@yahoo.com
Typewritten text
# 

msncmayor@yahoo.com
Rectangle

msncmayor@yahoo.com
Typewritten text
4/10/2025

msncmayor@yahoo.com
Rectangle























































 

 

MEMO 
 

To: Town Council 
From: Vicky Brooks 
Date: April 3, 2025 

 Re:  Agenda Item 4  Discussion and Consideration of Realigning Staff Positions  
 
The council has been made aware of pending staff retirements.  In an effort to make the transitions to 
new staff members seamless, some modifications to the current job descriptions have been made. 
 
For consideration of the town council are five proposed job descriptions: 
 
 Town Administrator / Zoning Administrator / Planning Director 

o Modifications have been made to the current “Town Clerk, Zoning Administrator, Planning 
Director, & Town Administrator” job description.  One of the biggest changes to this combined 
position is to remove the “Town Clerk” duties/position.  Additionally, with the pending retirement of 
the current Finance Officer, the duties for the “Town Administrator” have been increased in an 
effort to make the Finance Officer duties more in line with what we can expect from a new 
Finance Officer. 

o At this time, your current Town Clerk, Zoning Administrator, Planning Director, & Town 
Administrator is not planning to retire in the near future and will remain in the amended Town 
Administrator / Zoning Administrator / Planning Director position.  The amended job description (if 
approved by the Town Council) will allow this employee to concentrate more on the Zoning and 
Planning duties without being pulled in the direction of the Town Clerk requirements.  

o NCGS §160D-402 permits a municipality that has adopted their own zoning regulations to appoint 
a zoning administrator. 

o This position will have three direct reports.   

o This is a salaried exempt full-time position requiring 36 to 40 hours per week. 

o Limited benefits shall be provided. 

 Town Clerk    

o This job description refers to NCGS §160A-171, which states there shall be a city clerk who shall 
give notice of meetings of the council, keep a journal of the proceedings of the council, be the 
custodian of all city records, and shall perform any other duties that may be required by law of the 
council. 

o The job description also includes additional duties to fulfill the needs of the town. 

o This is a salaried part-time position requiring 20 to 25 hours per week. 

o Limited benefits shall be provided. 

Town of Mineral Springs  
Town Clerk / Zoning Administrator 
Vicky Brooks 
P O Box 600 
Mineral Springs, NC  28108 
704-289-5331 
704-243-1705 FAX 
msvickybrooks@aol.com 
www.mineralspringsnc.com 



 Finance Officer 

o The current Finance Officer is expected to retire by 12/31/2025. 

o This job description refers to Article 159 of the North Carolina General Statutes 

o This is a salaried part-time position requiring 20 – 25 hours per week. 

o Limited benefits shall be provided. 

o Appendix 1.  North Carolina General Statutes governing finance officer / budget officer duties will 
be included in the job description sent to prospective employees.  

 Town Clerk / Finance Officer 

o This is a combined job description, which includes the reference to NCGS §160A-171 for the 
town clerk and Article 159 of the NCGS for the finance officer.  

o When the council previously discussed replacing employees that would be retiring, there was 
some reluctance to combining these positions.  

o This is a salaried full-time position requiring 36 – 40 hours per week.  

o Limited benefits shall be provided. 

 Administrative Assistant 

o This position provides administrative assistance to the Town Administrator, Elected Officials, 
Planning Board, Board of Adjustment, and any other committees or boards that are established. 

o This is an hourly part-time position requiring 13 to 15 hours per week. 

o No benefits are provided.  

Council Discussion Topics: 

Selection of job descriptions. 

Select a town council member to assist with interviewing potential employees. 

When to begin advertising for the new positions. 

 

 

 
 
 
   
 
 



 

 

MEMO 
 

To: Town Council 
From: Vicky Brooks 
Date: April 3, 2025 

 Re:  Agenda Item 4  Discussion and Consideration of Realigning Staff Positions  
 
The council has been made aware of pending staff retirements.  In an effort to make the transitions to 
new staff members seamless, some modifications to the current job descriptions have been made. 
 
For consideration of the town council are five proposed job descriptions: 
 
 Town Administrator / Zoning Administrator / Planning Director 

o Modifications have been made to the current “Town Clerk, Zoning Administrator, Planning 
Director, & Town Administrator” job description.  One of the biggest changes to this combined 
position is to remove the “Town Clerk” duties/position.  Additionally, with the pending retirement of 
the current Finance Officer, the duties for the “Town Administrator” have been increased in an 
effort to make the Finance Officer duties more in line with what we can expect from a new 
Finance Officer. 

o At this time, your current Town Clerk, Zoning Administrator, Planning Director, & Town 
Administrator is not planning to retire in the near future and will remain in the amended Town 
Administrator / Zoning Administrator / Planning Director position.  The amended job description (if 
approved by the Town Council) will allow this employee to concentrate more on the Zoning and 
Planning duties without being pulled in the direction of the Town Clerk requirements.  

o NCGS §160D-402 permits a municipality that has adopted their own zoning regulations to appoint 
a zoning administrator. 

o This position will have three direct reports.   

o This is a salaried exempt full-time position requiring 36 to 40 hours per week. 

o Limited benefits shall be provided. 

 Town Clerk    

o This job description refers to NCGS §160A-171, which states there shall be a city clerk who shall 
give notice of meetings of the council, keep a journal of the proceedings of the council, be the 
custodian of all city records, and shall perform any other duties that may be required by law of the 
council. 

o The job description also includes additional duties to fulfill the needs of the town. 

o This is a salaried part-time position requiring 20 to 25 hours per week. 

o Limited benefits shall be provided. 

Town of Mineral Springs  
Town Clerk / Zoning Administrator 
Vicky Brooks 
P O Box 600 
Mineral Springs, NC  28108 
704-289-5331 
704-243-1705 FAX 
msvickybrooks@aol.com 
www.mineralspringsnc.com 



 Finance Officer 

o The current Finance Officer is expected to retire by 12/31/2025. 

o This job description refers to Article 159 of the North Carolina General Statutes 

o This is a salaried part-time position requiring 20 – 25 hours per week. 

o Limited benefits shall be provided. 

o Appendix 1.  North Carolina General Statutes governing finance officer / budget officer duties will 
be included in the job description sent to prospective employees.  

 Town Clerk / Finance Officer 

o This is a combined job description, which includes the reference to NCGS §160A-171 for the 
town clerk and Article 159 of the NCGS for the finance officer.  

o When the council previously discussed replacing employees that would be retiring, there was 
some reluctance to combining these positions.  

o This is a salaried full-time position requiring 36 – 40 hours per week.  

o Limited benefits shall be provided. 

 Administrative Assistant 

o This position provides administrative assistance to the Town Administrator, Elected Officials, 
Planning Board, Board of Adjustment, and any other committees or boards that are established. 

o This is an hourly part-time position requiring 13 to 15 hours per week. 

o No benefits are provided.  

Council Discussion Topics: 

Selection of job descriptions. 

Select a town council member to assist with interviewing potential employees. 

When to begin advertising for the new positions. 

 

 

 
 
 
   
 
 



 

Revising April 2025 
 

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS, NORTH CAROLINA 
 

 POSITION TITLE(S):  
  

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR / PLANNING DIRECTOR & TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 
 

FULL TIME: 36 – 40 HOURS PER WEEK 
 
 

 
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DUTIES 

This position is the primary source for subject matter expertise in each of the following disciplines and 
as such serves as the day-to-day contact for Mineral Springs residents who are seeking assistance 
and direction.  The appropriate staffing and efficient daily operations of the Town Hall are a critical 
requirement of this position.  Consequently, an employee in this position is empowered to reason 
independently, reach sound conclusions and proceed within the framework of each role and in 
compliance with Mineral Springs town policy and the direction of the Town Council.  
 
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR RESPONSIBILITIES: 
 
JOB DESCRIPTION OVERVIEW 

Overseeing the daily operations of the municipality.  Responsible for making sure everything runs 
smoothly in accordance with policies set by the Mineral Springs Town Council.  Responsibilities may 
include overseeing budgets, hiring and managing staff, developing and implementing policies, and 
working closely with the Mineral Springs Town Council to ensure their goals are met.  This position 
requires excellent communication skills and the ability to work with a wide range of people, including 
residents, staff, and government officials.  
 

 Appointed by and serves at the pleasure of the Mineral Springs Town Council. 

 Oversees town operations and ensures laws and regulations are followed. 

 Plans, organizes, and attends meetings to coordinate new projects and initiatives 

 Implements policies developed and enacted by the Town Council. 

 Serves as the town’s Americans with Disabilities Act coordinator; attends all available training.  

 Serves as the town’s Emergency Management Coordinator; attends all required meetings with 
Union County Emergency Management. 

 Manages the daily operations of the town government. 

 Serves as the liaison for the Mayor and Town Council in developing, interpreting, and 
implementing public policy. 

 Consults with governing body members, legal staff, and state officials. 

 Coordinates activities with other public agencies and governments. 

 Orders and maintains inventory supplies. 
 Performs general administrative duties as required. 

 Represents the town in negotiations with other organizations or agencies.  

 Executes contracts and agreements on behalf of the town in coordination with the Finance Officer.  

 Performs other duties as may be prescribed by the Mayor and Town Council.  Manages the 
bidding and contracting process with outside contractors, presents to town council for prior 
approval and execution of agreement. 



 

Revising April 2025 
 

 Coordinates with the Mayor, Town Council, legal staff, seller and others on land acquisition. 

 Coordinates with other officials on town building renovation and construction projects.  Supports 
the management of contractors. 

 Serves as the town Human Resources Officer.  

 Supervises the Administrative Assistant and has hiring/terminating authority.  Performs annual 
evaluation and reports to the Town Council. 

 Supervises the Town Clerk and Finance Officer appointed by the Town Council, performs annual 
employee performance evaluation, and reports to the Town Council. 

 Provides for seasonal decorations and/or landscaping at town hall and other areas in the town on 
an "as-needed" basis. 

 Serves as the town Webmaster, including the maintenance and development of content for the 
town website.   

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR & PLANNING DIRECTOR RESPONSIBILITIES: 

 Appointed by and serves at the pleasure of the Mineral Springs Town Council. 

 Serves as the Mineral Springs Development Ordinance Administrator for the Town. 

 Serves as the Floodplain Administrator for the Town. 

 Drafts Mineral Springs Development Ordinance text amendments for Planning Board and Town 
Council approval. 

 Serves as point of authority and handles questions from elected officials, appointed boards, and 
the general public.  

 Reviews and processes all zoning permit applications in accordance with the Mineral Springs 
Development Ordinance. 

 Reviews subdivision plats and accompanying documentation for compliance with the Mineral 
Springs Development Ordinance and consults with applicants.  Prepares such for the Planning 
Board and Town Council approval.  

 Manages the storing and archiving of all relevant documents, to comply with North Carolina 
Department of Cultural Resources record retention laws. 

 Posts zoning signs. 

 Provides public notices as required by the North Carolina General Statutes.  

 Serves as the Town’s Geographical Information System (GIS) specialist by producing up-to-date 
official maps and preparing maps for specific projects. 

 Researches Zoning and Subdivision policies, benchmarks and makes recommendations to the 
Planning Board and Town Council for consideration/adoption. 

 Code Enforcement, to include complaint handling, investigation, notices, town council consultation 
and execution of town council direction up and including legal action. 

 Revises the Mineral Springs Development Ordinance as amended by the Town Council and sees 
that the newest versions are distributed to the Planning Board, Town Council, and Board of 
Adjustment. 

 Presentation of ordinance regulations to the Board of Adjustment as required (i.e. appeals).  

 Develops all Board of Adjustment agendas, development of meeting content, materials, Orders, 
and staff analyses.  (In some cases this may require either legal assistance and/or assistance 
from others.) 

 



 

Revising April 2025 
 

 
 
 

PLANNING DIRECTOR: 

 Serves as the Town Planner.   

 Manages all Planning Board meetings. 

 Prepares all Planning Board agendas, development of meeting content, materials and staff 
analyses.   

 Supports the Financial Officer in the preparation, research and application process for Grants 
to support the continued development of the town infrastructure, (sidewalks, sewer, etc.) 

 Manages / participates in studies for long-range development plans for the community, 
reviewing plans for current development projects for compliance to ordinances and providing 
support to advisory and governing boards on development of the community.   

 Meets with town officials and, as necessary, with the general public to discuss land use 
matters pertinent to Mineral Springs. 

 Performs other duties as required. 

 Serves as the TCC member for CRTPO. 

 
EQUIPMENT OPERATED 

Computer, copier, postage machine, printer and other assigned office equipment. 

REPORTING RELATIONSHIP 

This position reports to and serves at the pleasure of the Mineral Springs Town Council. 

WORKING CONDITIONS 

Work is of a sedentary nature requiring some light physical activities and repetitive motion of the 
wrists, hands and fingers.  Exposure to atmospheric conditions normally associated with office type 
work. 

PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS 

 Education - Graduation from an accredited high school. 

 Professional Certification - Certification from the North Carolina Association of Zoning Officials. 

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES 

 Ability to communicate effectively in oral and written forms, as well as public speaking.  

 Proficiency in modern office management, procedures and practices. 

 Experience in people management, (hiring, coaching, directing activities, delegation, performance 
reviews, recognition and termination.) 

 Knowledge of the Town Charter, governing ordinances, organizational structure and functional 
areas of the Town of Mineral Springs.  (Or the ability to acquire this knowledge.) 

 Knowledge of the laws, regulations, policies and procedures related to land use planning, zoning, 
growth management, subdivision ordinances, community development and local governments.  
(Or the ability to acquire this knowledge.) 



 

Revising April 2025 
 

 Proficiency in the operation of assigned office equipment, including computer equipment, 
Microsoft Office Software, county and state databases or software applications such as GIS.  

 Proficiency in managing work teams, building consensus, collaborative problem solving, 
prioritization and project planning.  

 Ability to establish archiving processes and to maintain records effectively. 

 Ability to be resourceful in the investigation and benchmarking of recommendations and solutions 
for continuous improvement and presentation to the Town Council.  

 Ability to develop and maintain effective working relationships with peers in other jurisdictions, the 
Town Council, elected and appointed officials, community groups and the general public. 

 Ability to interpret and follow North Carolina General Statutes as they pertain to any given 
circumstance presented, including the responsibilities of government officials.  

 
 
Acceptance of job description: 
 
 
 
             
Employee’s Signature     Mayor, Town of Mineral Springs 
 
 
 
             
Date       Date 



 

REVISING APRIL 2025 

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS, NORTH CAROLINA 
 

 POSITION TITLE(S): TOWN CLERK / FINANCE OFFICER 
 

FULL TIME: 36 - 40 HOURS PER WEEK 
 
 

TOWN CLERK: 

NCGS § 160A-171 

There shall be a city clerk who shall give notice of meetings of the council, keep a journal of the 
proceedings of the council, be the custodian of all city records, and shall perform any other duties that 
may be required by law or the council.  
 
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DUTIES 
 

This position is the primary source for subject matter expertise in each of the following disciplines and 
as such serves as the day-to-day contact for Mineral Springs residents who are seeking assistance 
and direction.  The appropriate staffing and efficient daily operations of the Town Hall are a critical 
requirement of this position.  Consequently, an employee in this position is empowered to reason 
independently, reach sound conclusions and proceed within the framework of each role and in 
compliance with Mineral Springs town policy and the direction of the Town Council.  
 
TOWN CLERK RESPONSIBILITIES: 

 Appointed by and serves at the pleasure of the Mineral Springs Town Council and will be 
supervised by the Mineral Springs Town Administrator. 

 Serves as Town Clerk and performs statutory duties as required by the State of North Carolina 
and the Town Charter. 

 Develops agenda content, prepares agendas for the Town Council meetings; publicizes meeting 
times and agendas; prepares legal advertisements and notices and gets same posted and 
published; oversees all preparations for town council meetings, attends all Council meetings; 
drafts minutes for Council approval and sees that same are properly executed and maintained; 
answers inquiries regarding Council actions; provides research on prior Council actions; serves as 
staff support for the Mayor, Council, and Town Administrator.  
  

 Serves as the legal custodian of public records including ordinances, resolutions, proclamations, 
contracts, adopted fee schedule, agreements, minute books, and correspondence.  
 

 Maintains schedules in compliance with open meetings law, including monthly calendar of 
meetings of the Town Council, Planning Board, Board of Adjustment, and all Committees.  Issues 
notices to news media regarding meetings. 
 

 Prepares and disburses agenda packets for the Board of Adjustment, Planning Board, or other 
boards established by the Town Council.  
 

 Receives and follows up on citizen inquiries and complaints.  Responds to correspondence or 
questions received by the Clerk’s office.   
 

 Maintains record of board and committee appointments. 
 

 Coordinates the microfilming of all Town minutes with the State Division of Archives and History.  
 

 Administers oaths of office as required. 



 

REVISING APRIL 2025 

 
 Maintains custody of Town Seal and attests all official Town documents. 

 
 Reviews all bank account statements.  

 
 Maintains and updates town addresses. 

 
 Develops the town newsletter, manages its production, including content and distribution. 

 
 Coordinates with the Town Webmaster to keep the town website up to date.   

EQUIPMENT OPERATED 

Computer, copier, postage machine, printer and other assigned office equipment. 

REPORTING RELATIONSHIP 

This position serves at the pleasure of the Mineral Springs Town Council and will report to the Town 
Administrator on a day-to-day basis. 

WORKING CONDITIONS 

Work is of a sedentary nature requiring some light physical activity such as walking, reaching, 
stooping and repetitive motion of the wrists, hands and fingers.  Exposure to atmospheric conditions 
normally associated with office type work. 

PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS 

 Education - Graduation from an accredited high school. 

 Professional Certification – Certified Municipal Clerk (CMC) obtained from the International 
Institute of Municipal Clerks. 

 Valid Driver’s License. 

 Notary Public. 

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES 

 Ability to communicate effectively in oral and written forms, as well as public speaking.  

 Proficiency in modern office management, procedures and practices. 

 Experience in people management, (hiring, coaching, directing activities, delegation, performance 
reviews, recognition and termination.) 

 Knowledge of the Town Charter, governing ordinances, organizational structure and functional 
areas of the Town of Mineral Springs.  (Or the ability to acquire this knowledge.) 

 Knowledge of the laws, regulations, policies and procedures related to land use planning, zoning, 
growth management, subdivision ordinances, community development and local governments.  
(Or the ability to acquire this knowledge.) 

 Proficiency in the operation of assigned office equipment, including computer equipment, and 
Microsoft Office Software.  

 Proficiency in managing work teams, building consensus, collaborative problem solving, 
prioritization and project planning.  

 Ability to establish archiving processes and to maintain records effectively. 

 Ability to be resourceful in the investigation and benchmarking of recommendations and solutions 
for continuous improvement and presentation to the Town Council.  



 

REVISING APRIL 2025 

 Ability to develop and maintain effective working relationships with peers in other jurisdictions, the 
Town Council, elected and appointed officials, community groups and the general public. 

 Ability to interpret and follow North Carolina General Statutes as they pertain to any given 
circumstance presented, including the responsibilities of government officials.  

 

FINANCE OFFICER 

The proposed job description for the finance officer position in the Town of Mineral Springs 
encompasses two major areas of responsibility: Statutory Duties and Executive Duties.  The finance 
officer shall serve at the pleasure of the town council and shall provide reports, and any other 
materials deemed necessary for performance evaluation purposes by the town council, on such a 
schedule as may be established by the town council.  This position encompasses all aspects of town 
finance, including revenues, expenditures, recordkeeping, budgeting, reporting, capital planning, 
policy development and implementation, and statutory compliance. 

Statutory Duties.  The statutory duties of the finance officer in North Carolina are clearly spelled out 
in Article 159 of the North Carolina General Statutes.  The statutory duties include but are not limited 
to the relevant sections of the statutes as presented in Appendix 1 to this document, and are 
summarized as follows: 

 Serve at the pleasure of the Town Council. 

 Perform the duties of budget officer, including preparation of the annual budget ordinance for 
adoption by the Town Council on or before June 30 each year. 

 Keep the accounts of the Town of Mineral Springs, observing the principles of Fund Accounting for 
a General Fund as well as any additional funds that may be required to account for activities 
authorized by project ordinances. 

 Preaudit expenditures and make disbursements in strict compliance with the adopted budget 
ordinance and any adopted project ordinances. 

 Present financial reports to the town council at a frequency and level of detail prescribed by the 
town council. 

 Receive and deposit all municipal funds in depositories designated by the town council, making 
deposits as required by statute and/or adopted policy. 

 Prepare and submit to the Local Government Commission the semiannual report of deposits and 
investments (Form LGC-203) as required by §159-33. 

 Prepare and submit to the Local Government Commission any financial statements required by 
§159-33.1. 

 Coordinate and prepare for the annual independent audit as required by §159-34. 

 
Executive Duties.  The Mineral Springs finance officer shall undertake such executive duties as are 
required to fulfill the statutory duties presented above, as well as any additional duties requested by 
the town council.  Specific areas of responsibility and tasks include but are not limited to: 
 

 Manage the payroll in cooperation with the Town Administrator as processed by the authorized 
payroll service provider, and maintain all relevant payroll and employment records. 

 Administer any employee benefit programs. 

 Ensure and monitor compliance with the preaudit requirements described in “D” above, providing 
preaudit forms as required by town policy to staff members with debit-card authority. 

 Track expenditures against available budgetary authorizations and prepare budget amendments 
for adoption by Town Council if expenditures in any department will exceed budgetary 
authorization. 



 

REVISING APRIL 2025 

 Manage the town’s obligations under the Local Governmental Employees’ Retirement System and 
the North Carolina Employment Security Commission, and prepare and submit all reports and 
payments required by those entities. 

 Manage the town’s Property-Casualty-Liability and Workers Compensation insurance coverages, 
including preparing renewals, processing claims, and conducting self-audits as required by the 
carriers. 

 Serve as the town’s liaison with the county tax administrator’s office, processing annual property 
tax documents and scrolls and processing tax payments collected by Union County on behalf of 
the town. 

 Prepare the NC Department of Revenue’s annual TR-2 form detailing the town’s tax base and tax 
levy. 

 Undertake special data-management projects that become necessary from time to time, similar to 
the preliminary data updating and post-count follow-up required by the 2020 Census.  

 Ensure compliance with any county, state, and federal regulations and policies that the town is 
obligated to observe and remain up-to-date on such regulations and policies. 

 Provide technical assistance as required to other town staff, such as the clerk, planning director, 
and zoning administrator on matters that are the responsibility of their respective offices. 

 Evaluate and draft contracts on behalf of the town for review and possible execution by the town 
council. 

 Prepare project ordinances as necessary for capital projects and grant projects and submit them 
to Town Council for adoption, and establish project funds to account for revenues and 
expenditures necessary to complete such projects. 

 Seek advice of the town attorney on the legal and statutory ramifications of town policies and 
procedures. 

 Seek, apply for, and administer such grants and other external funding sources as requested by 
the town council. 

 Provide ongoing oversight of any grant programs and grant proceeds, including filing reports and 
providing any other documentation that may be required by the grant originators. 

 Maintain required digital and printed copies of all financial records, and work in conjunction with 
the Town Clerk to ensure compliance with North Carolina records retention requirements. 

 Evaluate and coordinate any purchases of real property. 

 Maintain and update depreciation schedules for capital assets. 

 Prepare and file the Annual Financial Information Report (AFIR) with the Local Government 
Commission (LGC) after the audit report has received LGC approval. 

 File annually the sales tax refund forms E-585 and E-536R with the NC Department of Revenue 

 Evaluate and coordinate with Town Council and Town Administrator on expenditures for 
renovation, repair, or development of real property, such as town buildings and greenway and 
open space properties. 

 Assist the Town Administrator and other staff on computer network matters, installing, configuring, 
and maintaining routers, cabling, and other interconnect devices. 

 Design and implement in-house software applications for financial recordkeeping, database 
management, reporting, and communication as needed. 

 Work with the Town Administrator on evaluating and retaining third-party vendors and contractors 
to provide services and capital items related to town facilities and equipment that cannot be 
undertaken by town staff. 



 

REVISING APRIL 2025 

 
EQUIPMENT OPERATED: 
 

Computers, copier, postage machine, printers, and other assigned office equipment. 
 
REPORTING RELATIONSHIP: 
 

This position reports to and serves at the pleasure of the Town Council under the general supervision 
of the Town Administrator. 

 
WORKING CONDITIONS:  
 

Work is primarily of a sedentary nature requiring some light physical activities and reaching for and 
lifting items generally weighing less than 25 pounds, and typing, writing, document handling and other 
repetitive motion of the wrists, hands, and fingers. There is exposure to atmospheric conditions 
normally associated with office-type work. 

 
QUALIFICATIONS 

 

 Graduation from an accredited high school. 
 

 Completion of “Introduction to Local Government Finance” as offered by the UNC School of 
Government or equivalent classes either prior to hiring or within the first twelve months of 
employment. 

 

 Ability to be indemnified by a Performance Bond in the amount of $50,000 (premium to be paid by 
the town). 

  
KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES 

 

 Above-average skills in basic arithmetic and mathematics specifically as related to bookkeeping, 
percentages, and routine computation. 
 

 Ability to communicate effectively in oral and written forms with town staff as well as members of 
the public, and proficiency at public speaking. 
 

 Proficiency in office management, procedures, and practices. 
 

 Familiarity with and ability to utilize Microsoft “Office” software, as well as “Quicken” financial and 
bookkeeping software. 
 

 Knowledge of the town charter, governing ordinances, policies, organizational structure, and 
functional areas of the Town of Mineral Springs. 
 

 Ability to be resourceful in the development of financial recommendations and solutions and 
presentation of same to the Town Council. 
 

 Ability to develop and maintain effective working relationships with peers in other jurisdictions 
including tax and finance staff in Union County and Local Government Commission staff in the 
North Carolina Treasurer’s office. 
 

 Ability to follow North Carolina General Statutes as they pertain to any given circumstance 
encountered, including the duties and responsibilities of government finance officials. 

 
 

 
 
 
 



 

REVISING APRIL 2025 

 
 
 
Acceptance of job description  
 
 
 
             
Employee’s Signature     Mayor, Town of Mineral Springs 
 
 
             
Date       Date 



 

REVISING APRIL 2025 

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS, NORTH CAROLINA 
 

 POSITION TITLE(S):  FINANCE OFFICER 
 

PART TIME: 20 - 25 HOURS PER WEEK 
 
 

 

FINANCE OFFICER 

The proposed job description for the finance officer position in the Town of Mineral Springs 
encompasses two major areas of responsibility: Statutory Duties and Executive Duties.  The finance 
officer shall serve at the pleasure of the town council and shall provide reports, and any other 
materials deemed necessary for performance evaluation purposes by the town council, on such a 
schedule as may be established by the town council.  This position encompasses all aspects of town 
finance, including revenues, expenditures, recordkeeping, budgeting, reporting, capital planning, 
policy development and implementation, and statutory compliance. 

Statutory Duties.  The statutory duties of the finance officer in North Carolina are clearly spelled out 
in Article 159 of the North Carolina General Statutes.  The statutory duties include but are not limited 
to the relevant sections of the statutes as presented in Appendix 1 to this document, and are 
summarized as follows: 

 Serve at the pleasure of the Town Council. 

 Perform the duties of budget officer, including preparation of the annual budget ordinance for 
adoption by the Town Council on or before June 30 each year. 

 Keep the accounts of the Town of Mineral Springs, observing the principles of Fund Accounting for 
a General Fund as well as any additional funds that may be required to account for activities 
authorized by project ordinances. 

 Preaudit expenditures and make disbursements in strict compliance with the adopted budget 
ordinance and any adopted project ordinances. 

 Present financial reports to the town council at a frequency and level of detail prescribed by the 
town council. 

 Receive and deposit all municipal funds in depositories designated by the town council, making 
deposits as required by statute and/or adopted policy. 

 Prepare and submit to the Local Government Commission the semiannual report of deposits and 
investments (Form LGC-203) as required by §159-33. 

 Prepare and submit to the Local Government Commission any financial statements required by 
§159-33.1. 

 Coordinate and prepare for the annual independent audit as required by §159-34. 

 
Executive Duties.  The Mineral Springs finance officer shall undertake such executive duties as are 
required to fulfill the statutory duties presented above, as well as any additional duties requested by 
the town council.  Specific areas of responsibility and tasks include but are not limited to: 
 

 Manage the payroll in cooperation with the Town Administrator as processed by the authorized 
payroll service provider, and maintain all relevant payroll and employment records. 

 Administer any employee benefit programs. 

 Ensure and monitor compliance with the preaudit requirements described in “D” above, providing 
preaudit forms as required by town policy to staff members with debit-card authority. 



 

REVISING APRIL 2025 

 Track expenditures against available budgetary authorizations and prepare budget amendments 
for adoption by Town Council if expenditures in any department will exceed budgetary 
authorization. 

 Manage the town’s obligations under the Local Governmental Employees’ Retirement System and 
the North Carolina Employment Security Commission, and prepare and submit all reports and 
payments required by those entities. 

 Manage the town’s Property-Casualty-Liability and Workers Compensation insurance coverages, 
including preparing renewals, processing claims, and conducting self-audits as required by the 
carriers. 

 Serve as the town’s liaison with the county tax administrator’s office, processing annual property 
tax documents and scrolls and processing tax payments collected by Union County on behalf of 
the town. 

 Prepare the NC Department of Revenue’s annual TR-2 form detailing the town’s tax base and tax 
levy. 

 Undertake special data-management projects that become necessary from time to time, similar to 
the preliminary data updating and post-count follow-up required by the 2020 Census.  

 Ensure compliance with any county, state, and federal regulations and policies that the town is 
obligated to observe and remain up-to-date on such regulations and policies. 

 Provide technical assistance as required to other town staff, such as the clerk, planning director, 
and zoning administrator on matters that are the responsibility of their respective offices. 

 Evaluate and draft contracts on behalf of the town for review and possible execution by the town 
council. 

 Prepare project ordinances as necessary for capital projects and grant projects and submit them 
to Town Council for adoption, and establish project funds to account for revenues and 
expenditures necessary to complete such projects. 

 Seek advice of the town attorney on the legal and statutory ramifications of town policies and 
procedures. 

 Seek, apply for, and administer such grants and other external funding sources as requested by 
the town council. 

 Provide ongoing oversight of any grant programs and grant proceeds, including filing reports and 
providing any other documentation that may be required by the grant originators. 

 Maintain required digital and printed copies of all financial records, and work in conjunction with 
the Town Clerk to ensure compliance with North Carolina records retention requirements. 

 Evaluate and coordinate any purchases of real property. 

 Maintain and update depreciation schedules for capital assets. 

 Prepare and file the Annual Financial Information Report (AFIR) with the Local Government 
Commission (LGC) after the audit report has received LGC approval. 

 File annually the sales tax refund forms E-585 and E-536R with the NC Department of Revenue 

 Evaluate and coordinate with Town Council and Town Administrator on expenditures for 
renovation, repair, or development of real property, such as town buildings and greenway and 
open space properties. 

 Assist the Town Administrator and other staff on computer network matters, installing, configuring, 
and maintaining routers, cabling, and other interconnect devices. 

 Design and implement in-house software applications for financial recordkeeping, database 
management, reporting, and communication as needed. 



 

REVISING APRIL 2025 

 Work with the Town Administrator on evaluating and retaining third-party vendors and contractors 
to provide services and capital items related to town facilities and equipment that cannot be 
undertaken by town staff. 

 
EQUIPMENT OPERATED: 
 

Computers, copier, postage machine, printers, and other assigned office equipment. 
 
REPORTING RELATIONSHIP: 
 

This position reports to and serves at the pleasure of the Town Council under the general supervision 
of the Town Administrator. 

 
WORKING CONDITIONS:  
 

Work is primarily of a sedentary nature requiring some light physical activities and reaching for and 
lifting items generally weighing less than 25 pounds, and typing, writing, document handling and other 
repetitive motion of the wrists, hands, and fingers. There is exposure to atmospheric conditions 
normally associated with office-type work. 

 
QUALIFICATIONS 

 

 Graduation from an accredited high school. 
 

 Completion of “Introduction to Local Government Finance” as offered by the UNC School of 
Government or equivalent classes either prior to hiring or within the first twelve months of 
employment. 

 

 Ability to be indemnified by a Performance Bond in the amount of $50,000 (premium to be paid by 
the town). 

  
KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES 

 

 Above-average skills in basic arithmetic and mathematics specifically as related to bookkeeping, 
percentages, and routine computation. 
 

 Ability to communicate effectively in oral and written forms with town staff as well as members of 
the public, and proficiency at public speaking. 
 

 Proficiency in office management, procedures, and practices. 
 

 Familiarity with and ability to utilize Microsoft “Office” software, as well as “Quicken” financial and 
bookkeeping software. 
 

 Knowledge of the town charter, governing ordinances, policies, organizational structure, and 
functional areas of the Town of Mineral Springs. 
 

 Ability to be resourceful in the development of financial recommendations and solutions and 
presentation of same to the Town Council. 
 

 Ability to develop and maintain effective working relationships with peers in other jurisdictions 
including tax and finance staff in Union County and Local Government Commission staff in the 
North Carolina Treasurer’s office. 
 

 Ability to follow North Carolina General Statutes as they pertain to any given circumstance 
encountered, including the duties and responsibilities of government finance officials. 

 
 

 



 

REVISING APRIL 2025 

Acceptance of job description  
 
 
 
             
Employee’s Signature     Mayor, Town of Mineral Springs 
 
 
             
Date       Date 



 

REVISING APRIL 2025 

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS, NORTH CAROLINA 
 

 POSITION TITLE: TOWN CLERK 
 

PART TIME: 20-25 HOURS PER WEEK 
 
 

NCGS § 160A-171 

There shall be a city clerk who shall give notice of meetings of the council, keep a journal of the 
proceedings of the council, be the custodian of all city records, and shall perform any other duties that 
may be required by law or the council.  
 
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DUTIES 
 

This position is the primary source for subject matter expertise in each of the following disciplines and 
as such serves as the day-to-day contact for Mineral Springs residents who are seeking assistance 
and direction.  The appropriate staffing and efficient daily operations of the Town Hall are a critical 
requirement of this position.  Consequently, an employee in this position is empowered to reason 
independently, reach sound conclusions and proceed within the framework of each role and in 
compliance with Mineral Springs town policy and the direction of the Town Council.  
 
TOWN CLERK RESPONSIBILITIES: 

 Appointed by and serves at the pleasure of the Mineral Springs Town Council and will be 
supervised by the Mineral Springs Town Administrator. 

 Serves as Town Clerk and performs statutory duties as required by the State of North Carolina 
and the Town Charter. 

 Develops agenda content, prepares agendas for the Town Council meetings; publicizes meeting 
times and agendas; prepares legal advertisements and notices and gets same posted and 
published; oversees all preparations for town council meetings, attends all Council meetings; 
drafts minutes for Council approval and sees that same are properly executed and maintained; 
answers inquiries regarding Council actions; provides research on prior Council actions; serves as 
staff support for the Mayor, Council, and Town Administrator.  
  

 Serves as the legal custodian of public records including ordinances, resolutions, proclamations, 
contracts, adopted fee schedule, agreements, minute books, and correspondence.  
 

 Maintains schedules in compliance with open meetings law, including monthly calendar of 
meetings of the Town Council, Planning Board, Board of Adjustment, and all Committees.  Issues 
notices to news media regarding meetings. 
 

 Prepares and disburses agenda packets for the Board of Adjustment, Planning Board, or other 
boards established by the Town Council.  
 

 Receives and follows up on citizen inquiries and complaints.  Responds to correspondence or 
questions received by the Clerk’s office.   
 

 Maintains record of board and committee appointments. 
 

 Coordinates the microfilming of all Town minutes with the State Division of Archives and History.  
 

 Administers oaths of office as required. 
 



 

REVISING APRIL 2025 

 Maintains custody of Town Seal and attests all official Town documents. 
 

 Reviews all bank account statements.  
 

 Maintains and updates town addresses. 
 

 Develops the town newsletter, manages its production, including content and distribution. 
 

 Coordinates with the Town Webmaster to keep the town website up to date.   

EQUIPMENT OPERATED 

Computer, copier, postage machine, printer and other assigned office equipment. 

REPORTING RELATIONSHIP 

This position serves at the pleasure of the Mineral Springs Town Council and will report to the Town 
Administrator on a day-to-day basis. 

WORKING CONDITIONS 

Work is of a sedentary nature requiring some light physical activities and repetitive motion of the 
wrists, hands and fingers.  Exposure to atmospheric conditions normally associated with office type 
work. 

PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS 

 Education - Graduation from an accredited high school. 

 Professional Certification – Certified Municipal Clerk (CMC) obtained from the International 
Institute of Municipal Clerks. 

 Valid Driver’s License. 

 Notary Public. 

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES 

 Ability to communicate effectively in oral and written forms, as well as public speaking.  

 Proficiency in modern office management, procedures and practices. 

 Experience in people management, (hiring, coaching, directing activities, delegation, performance 
reviews, recognition and termination.) 

 Knowledge of the Town Charter, governing ordinances, organizational structure and functional 
areas of the Town of Mineral Springs.  (Or the ability to acquire this knowledge.) 

 Knowledge of the laws, regulations, policies and procedures related to land use planning, zoning, 
growth management, subdivision ordinances, community development and local governments.  
(Or the ability to acquire this knowledge.) 

 Proficiency in the operation of assigned office equipment, including computer equipment, and 
Microsoft Office Software.  

 Proficiency in managing work teams, building consensus, collaborative problem solving, 
prioritization and project planning.  

 Ability to establish archiving processes and to maintain records effectively. 

 Ability to be resourceful in the investigation and benchmarking of recommendations and solutions 
for continuous improvement and presentation to the Town Council.  

 Ability to develop and maintain effective working relationships with peers in other jurisdictions, the 



 

REVISING APRIL 2025 

Town Council, elected and appointed officials, community groups and the general public. 

 Ability to interpret and follow North Carolina General Statutes as they pertain to any given 
circumstance presented, including the responsibilities of government officials.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Acceptance of job description  
 
 
 
             
Employee’s Signature     Mayor, Town of Mineral Springs 
 
 
             
Date       Date 



   

Administrative Assistant – April 2025 
Page 1 of 2 

 

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS, NORTH CAROLINA 
 

 POSITION TITLE: ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT  
 

PART-TIME: 14 HOURS PER WEEK 
 

 

 
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DUTIES 

This part-time position provides administrative assistance to the Town Administrator, Elected Officials, 
Planning Board, Board of Adjustment, and any other committees or boards that are established.  The 
Town Administrator will make assignments by defining objectives, priorities, deadlines and assisting 
the employee with unusual situations which do not have a precedent.   

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT RESPONSIBILITIES: 
 

 Serves as the receptionist for the Town Hall.  The role of the receptionist will be to greet 
citizens/visitors seeking information and to direct them to the proper staff member, answer the 
telephone and makes appointments, etc. 

 Assist the Town Administrator in receipt and follow up on citizen inquiries and complaints.  
Respond to correspondence/questions received by the Administrator’s office.  

 Collect/distribute incoming mail and meter/drop off outgoing mail at Post Office. 

 Assists with folding, tabbing, and labelling newsletters for distribution. 

 Assists the Zoning Administrator by collecting zoning applications and making sure all required 
documentation is being submitted, prior to forwarding to the Zoning Administrator.  

 Assists with preparing the meeting room for all town meetings and clean-up following the meeting. 

 Assists with assembling agenda packets for Town Council, Planning Board, Board of Adjustment 
and/or, any other formed committee meetings and mail or deliver to board member’s home. 

 Maintains all general files and records. 

 Compose and transcribe routine correspondence, such as letters, memos, reports and other 
materials. 

 Review monthly bank statements for discrepancies or unusual activity and forward to the finance 
officer. 

 Perform other duties as may be prescribed by the Town Administrator. 

 Undertake special projects assigned by Town Administrator. 

 Back up the Town Administrator in their absence. 

 Assist Festival Director/Coordinator with the annual festival.  Duties will include providing basic 
festival information to participants, assisting with vendor applications, securing prize give-a-ways, 
set-up and take down, etc. 

 Ability to plan and organize daily work routine and establish priorities for the completion of work in 
accordance with sound time-management methodology.  Avoid duplication of effort.  Estimate 
expected time of completion for work elements and establish a personal schedule accordingly.  
Implement work activity in accordance with priorities and estimated schedules. 

 

 



   

Administrative Assistant – April 2025 
Page 2 of 2 

 

EQUIPMENT OPERATED 

Computer, copier, postage machine, printer, meeting recording equipment, and other assigned office 
equipment. 

REPORTING RELATIONSHIP 

This position reports to the Town Administrator.  

WORKING CONDITIONS 

Work is of a sedentary nature requiring some light physical activities and repetitive motion of the 
wrists, hands, and fingers.  Exposure to atmospheric conditions normally associated with office type 
work. 

PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS 

 Education - Graduation from an accredited high school. 

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES 

 Knowledge of modern office procedures and practices. 

 Knowledge of the Town Charter and governing ordinances, (or the ability to acquire knowledge 
of.) 

 Knowledge of the organizational structure and functional areas of the Town, (or the ability to 
acquire knowledge of.) 

 Proficiency in the operation of assigned office equipment, including Windows based computer 
equipment, Microsoft Office Software, Adobe Acrobat, etc.  

 Ability to adhere to archiving processes/standards and to maintain records effectively. 

 Ability to handle Mineral Springs resident inquiries and the general public with tact and with 
courtesy. 

 
 
 
 
The hours for this position will be from 9:45 a.m. to 2:15 p.m. on Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday.  In 
addition, there will be two to three evening meetings per month where attendance will be required.   
 
Acceptance of job description: 
 
 
 
             
Employee’s Signature     Town Administrator’s Signature 
 
 
 
             
Date       Date 



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BUDGET OF  
THE TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS  
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 

O-2024-04 
 
 WHEREAS, NC G.S. 159-15 authorizes a municipal governing board to amend 
the annual budget ordinance at any time after the ordinance’s adoption; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Town of 
Mineral Springs, North Carolina, the following: 
 
 SECTION  1.  Appropriations and Amounts. Amendment #2024-02: 
 
INCREASE   DECREASE  
Employee Overhead $300  Contingency $300 
     
     
Total $300  Total $300 

 
 SECTION 2.  Effective Date. This ordinance is effective upon adoption. 
 
 ADOPTED this 10th day of April, 2025.  Witness my hand and official seal: 
 

 
 

___________________________________ 
Frederick Becker III, Mayor 

 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Vicky A. Brooks, Clerk 

Agenda Item 

#5 
4/10/2025 



 

 

MEMO 

To:  Mineral Springs Town Council 

From:  Rick Becker 

Date:  April 3, 2025 

Subject: FY2025-2026 Budget: Preliminary Departmental Appropriations 

 

 

The accompanying spreadsheet shows the FY2023-24 final budget and actual expenditures, 
the FY2024-25 current budget and estimated final actual expenditures, and suggested 
appropriation levels for the FY2025-26 budget. 
 
Personnel expenses will have a very large effect on FY2025-26 appropriations. Staff is 
recommending eliminating the split half-time duties of the clerk-administrator/planning 
director and creating a single full-time planning director/zoning administrator/administrator 
position. While the salary for that combined position will be the same as the combined total 
in previous years (plus a cost-of-living increase), a separate clerk will need to be hired. This 
is anticipated to be a half-time position. However, the anticipated retirement of the finance 
officer on or before 12/31/2025 will necessitate hiring a new finance officer as well. Staff 
believes that it would be preferable to combine those positions into a single town 
clerk/finance officer position, it may be difficult to find an applicant qualified and/or willing 
to fill that dual role. Our neighboring (albeit larger) Village of Wesley Chapel has 
successfully utilized that combined position for years, but officials there indicated that after 
their long-term clerk/finance officer retired it wasn’t easy to find a replacement. If we are 
successful in hiring a qualified clerk/finance officer, there will be some overlap with the 
outgoing finance officer as the new employee is trained for the finance position while 
learning the clerk position. In addition, the current Mineral Springs finance officer has been 
working at slightly below the median peer-group salary for the position, so making a salary 
correction would potentially increase the cost a bit more. Finally, an administrative 
assistant/deputy clerk/receptionist will probably still be required. Ultimately, Mineral Springs 
will probably see an increase in staff from 1.75 Full-Time Equivalents (FTE) to 2.25 FTE.  
 
With the salary-cost increase will also come an employee-overhead increase. Current full- 
and half-time employees receive Dental, Vision, and Life-Insurance benefits, but in order to 
competitively recruit and maintain staff in the future Mineral Springs will need to make 
available at least some sort of Health Insurance. The premium for a mid-level plan for the 
employee alone could cost $947/month; even if the employer was required to pay a 50% 
match plus the cost of any additional premium for family members, the town’s additional 
cost for that coverage would be $5,682/year. 
 
Aside from the personnel costs I am recommending keeping most proposed expenditures 
similar to last year’s. “Community” expenditures will decrease because repairs this year to 
the greenway parking lot required a budget amendment of $8,500 and there will not be such a 
large expenditure next year. Based on the Union County Board of Elections estimate, we are 
allowing $4,800 for the November 2025 election. The clerk has recommended eliminating 
the Records Management expenditure of $5,956 since we already exceed the North Carolina 
public records maintenance requirements with our web host. Other items change slightly 

Agenda Item 

# ___ 
4/10/2025 



based on established formulas or trends. This "first draft" suggests an increase of $73,849 
over the current year's amended operating expenditure budget, or 19.48%.  
 
Salary Analysis 
 
This proposed appropriation worksheet reflects a 3% increase in salaries for existing staff, 
which is back to our more usual annual rate. The past two years’ larger-than-usual increases 
brought our salaries close to those of our peers.  
 
For this analysis, we looked at both cost-of-living allowances (COLA) and comparisons with 
municipalities similar in size to Mineral Springs. The North Carolina League of 
Municipalities (NCLM) conducts annual salary surveys, and Mineral Springs falls into the 
“Population of 2,500 – 4,999” category. We ran initial calculations for our finance officer 
and our redefined planning director (previously combined Town Clerk/Planning Director) 
based on our current salaries plus a 3% increase. That calculation resulted in the following: 
Planning Director, $92,124; Finance Officer, $45,624.  

 
The NCLM salary survey is not an “apples-to-apples” comparison, because the League only 
uses salaries for full-time positions, and Mineral Springs positions are half-time. Also, our 
full-time planning director position includes supervision of another employee, management 
of service contracts such as janitorial and landscaping, and general town administration. 
Following is a summary of salary comparisons taken from the November 2024 NCLM 
survey plus actual Mineral Springs data. The full-time salaries in the NCLM survey were 
simply halved to correspond to our situation. 
 
Position Minimum Maximum Peer Avg Avg 1/2 MS 2024 Avg +3% MS Prop.

Finance Officer $74,142 $112,952 $95,047 $47,524 $44,292 $48,950 $45,624

Planning Di rector $69,986 $104,945 $84,582 N/A $89,438 $87,119 $92,124

Clerk (Clerk duty only) $57,259 $85,837 $67,763 $33,882 N/A $34,860 $34,860

Clefrk/Finance $65,700 $99,394 $81,405 N/A N/A $83,848 $80,484

 
In the table above, we have included a column (“Avg +3%”) which represents last year’s peer-
municipality salary increased by a 3% COLA and a column showing the proposed Mineral 
Springs FY2025-26 salaries based on a 3% increase over our FY2024-25 salaries. For the 
Finance Officer, ½ the peer average in the 2024 NCLM survey was quite a bit higher than it was 
in 2023: $47,524 compared to $43,883. Therefore, the proposed Mineral Springs 2025-26 salary 
is $3,326 lower than the “Avg +3%” estimate, but as the current Finance Officer I believe that 
based on the more straightforward job responsibility in Mineral Springs (for example, no debt 
service to administer) that difference is reasonable. The proposed Mineral Springs Planning 
Director falls $5,005 above the peer estimate; this difference is also reasonable based on the 
additional “Town Administrator” duties the Planning Director will handle. 
 
Since we are attempting to budget either a separate Town Clerk position or a combined Town 
Clerk/Finance Officer position, Line 3 in the table is based on the Town Clerk (only) data from 
the 2024 NCLM study. If Mineral Springs seeks a new Town Clerk on a ½-time basis, the 
position might be difficult to fill at a salary of $34,860. So in Line 4, we have used the NCLM 
data to create figures for a theoretical full-time combined Town Clerk/Finance Officer position. 
The proposed salary for that new position is $3,364 below the “Avg +3%” figure, but as 



discussed earlier it is reasonable for the “simpler” finance officer position to have a slightly lower 
salary than the peer average.  
 
Remember, the ”Town Clerk” and “Finance Officer” salary allowances are based on peer 
average salaries. That would reflect some degree of experience at the positions on the part of any 
new hires. If we end up hiring a qualified candidate with little or no experience in local 
government, the salary minimums from the NCLM study would probably apply - Town Clerk 
$28,632, Finance Officer $38,184 – and the necessary appropriations would be commensurately 
lower. 
 
Note that the "Assistant/Deputy" position remains budgeted at $14,400; this is not a salaried 
position, and the $14,400 is a maximum suggested allocation for the position. Currently, this 
position requires 13.5 hours per week, corresponding to the time the town hall is open for regular 
business hours, plus some additional hours for attendance at evening meetings and additional 
administrative-assistant duties. The hourly rate for this position is currently $19.50, and any 
changes to the hourly rate will be based on performance evaluations conducted by the 
Assistant/Deputy’s supervisor. 
 
Finally, there is no recommended increase this year in salaries for the mayor and council 
members. Council raises those only occasionally and does not base adjustments on cost-of-living 
considerations. 
 
Reading the Chart 

 

In the right-hand column, headed "2025-26 Proposed", bold-faced numbers are the totals within 
each budgetary department. These numbers add up to the total of $453,008. These are the 
categories that ultimately end up in the adopted budget ordinance and within which the town 
must operate; numbers within these departments are "flexible," and may be changed during the 
fiscal year as needed without budget amendments as long as the departmental totals in the 
ordinance are not increased. Salaries are shown in white, reflecting amounts already discussed. 
“Employee Overhead” is also shown in white and is proposed to increase by $23,300 next year. 
The three sets of figures in the "dotted" cells are simply sub-subcategories within subcategories. 
 
Increases and Decreases 

 

Major changes in proposed expenditures are: 
 

1. “Charities”: Based on 3% of previous fiscal year budget, per town policy. Increased 

from $12,575 to $12,870. 
2. “Community”: The largest change is the reduction due to greenway parking lot 

maintenance that will not take place next year. Departmental appropriation Decreased 

from $32,988 to $24,888. 
3. “Elections”: There will be a municipal election in 2025, and based on Union County 

Board of Election estimates this appropriation is Increased from $0 to $4,800.  
4. “Employee Overhead”: The NC Local Government Employees’ Retirement System 

contribution rate has increased by 0.75%, and any salary increases will also result in 
additional increases in LGERS, FICA, and Workers Compensation contributions. The 



potential addition of ½ FTE salary is the largest increase here. Increased from $43,900 to 
$67,200. 

5. “Planning”: The largest change in this department is the conversion of the Planning 
Director to a single full-time position. We anticipate additional funds being required for 
the contract engineer for plan review. Overall, “Planning” will be Increased from 
$54,178 to $102,124. 
 

Additional Appropriations/Expenditures 

 

 Council will continue to study undertaking a combination of capital projects and non-
capital maintenance projects during the upcoming fiscal year. Projects in the current 
fiscal year did not utilize the full “Maintenance” appropriation, so it is being included at 
the same $28,000 for next year. If any additional capital projects are approved during the 
upcoming fiscal year, they will be funded either by project ordinances or amendments to 
the FY2025-26 budget. 

 Information concerning any capital or other projects expected to be authorized by project 
ordinance during the budget year will be included in the Proposed Budget as required by 
NC G. S. § 159-13.2(f). There will be a Grant Project Ordinance to authorize Preliminary 
Engineering for the downtown sidewalk project that is being funded by a federal 
discretionary grant through CRTPO. 

 The major increase in personnel cost will require additional revenues to cover the 
increased appropriations. The increase in operating budget of $73,849 over last year’s 
operating budget exceeds last year’s appropriation for “Capital Outlay”, so even if we 
budget zero for “Capital Outlay” next year (any needed capital expenditures can still be 
authorized by capital project ordinances and funded with transfers from General Fund 
balance) there will be a need for some additional revenue.  
 

At the April 10, 2025 meeting, council should consider three items related to the budget:  
 

1. Decide whether or not to approve proposed salary figures for next year (pending 
Council’s decisions on staffing levels and new or modified positions) 

2. Decide whether or not to direct the budget officer to include these proposed 
appropriations in the FY2025-26 budget 

3. Advise the budget officer of any changes Council might wish to make to other 
appropriations so that the formal proposed budget may be presented to council in May. 



TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

2025-2026 BUDGET: PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATION WORKSHEET (4/10/2025)

Appropriation dept Trend 2023-24 2023-24 2024-25 2024-25 2024-25 2025-26 Proposed
24->25 budget actual budget (7/1-3/28) (est. final)

Advertising  1,200$        696$          1,200$        204$          410$          900$                     
Attorney  7,200$        4,065$       7,200$        3,048$       3,948$       7,200$                  
Audit  5,230$        5,230$       5,230$        5,230$       5,230$       5,230$                  
Charities (moved here in 2017)  11,080$      10,500$     12,575$      -$               11,500$     12,870$                
Community Involvement  36,988$      21,854$     32,988$      22,413$     29,644$     24,888$                

Beautification, Maintenance  $6,800 $4,722 $6,800 $4,339 $7,150 7,200$                  
Special Events  $14,000 $7,850 $2,000 $1,486 $1,486 2,000$                  

Festival  $8,000 $5,875 $0 $0 $0 -$                         
AMG  $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 -$                         
Misc  $2,000 $1,975 $2,000 $1,486 $1,486 2,000$                  

Communication  $9,188 $3,588 $8,688 $4,188 $4,188 8,688$                  
Newsletter  $3,000 $0 $2,500 $0 $0 2,500$                  
Social Media  $4,188 $3,588 4,188$        $4,188 $4,188 4,188$                  
Other  $2,000 $0 2,000$        $0 $0 2,000$                  

Park & Greenway Maint  $7,000 $5,694 $15,500 $12,400 $16,820 7,000$                  
Contingency  2,100$        -$               2,700$        -$               -$               3,000$                  
Elections  3,600$        3,522$       -$                -$               -$               4,800$                  
Employee Overhead  40,950$      40,883$     43,900$      33,733$     43,790$     67,200$                
Fire Department  12,000$      12,000$     12,000$      -$               12,000$     12,000$                
Intergovernmental  -$                -$               -$                -$               -$               -$                         
Office & Town Hall  189,612$    180,627$   196,638$    $140,507 185,154$   201,896$              

Salary: Clerk  $45,660 $45,660 $47,990 $35,991 $47,990 34,860$                
Salary: Assistant/Deputy  $14,400 $12,156 $14,400 $9,792 $13,200 14,400$                
Salary: Finance Officer  $42,180 $42,180 $44,292 $33,219 $44,292 45,624$                
Salary: Overlap Finance Officer  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 22,812$                
Salary: Mayor  $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $4,500 $6,000 6,000$                  
Salary: Council  $14,400 $14,400 $14,400 $10,800 $14,400 14,400$                
Dues  $7,600 $7,695 $7,900 $6,626 $8,036 8,100$                  
Insurance  $4,800 $4,453 $5,000 $4,378 $4,378 5,000$                  
Records Management  $5,672 $5,673 $5,956 $5,956 $5,956 -$                         
Equipment  $2,400 $463 $2,400 $1,973 $2,500 2,400$                  
Supplies  $4,000 $2,292 $4,000 $2,408 $2,900 3,000$                  
Postage  $1,000 $600 $1,000 $528 $528 1,000$                  
Telephone, Internet, Security  $6,800 $9,177 $8,200 $7,424 $9,180 9,200$                  
Reserve/Misc  $1,000 $518 $500 $0 $200 500$                     
Town Hall Maint  $29,200 $25,385 $30,000 $14,233 $21,294 30,000$                

Equip. & Supplies  $1,200 $1,400 $2,000 $453 $800 2,000$                  
Services  $28,000 $23,985 $28,000 $13,780 $20,494 28,000$                

Utilities  $4,500 $3,975 $4,600 $2,679 $4,300 4,600$                  
Planning  49,468$      41,938$     54,178$      36,166$     48,448$     102,124$              

Zoning Ord. & Planning Board  $3,000 $0 $3,000 $0 $0 1,500$                  
Zoning Administration  $41,468 $41,186 $47,178 $35,063 $46,948 98,124$                

Salary  $39,468 $39,468 $41,448 $31,086 $41,448 92,124$                
Contract & Other  $2,000 $1,718 $5,730 $3,977 $5,500 6,000$                  

Land Use Plans  $3,000 $0 $3,000 $0 $0 1,500$                  
Reserve/Misc  $2,000 $752 $1,000 $1,103 $1,500 1,000$                  

Street Lighting  1,850$        1,827$       $2,150 1,110$       1,990$       2,300$                  
Tax Collection  1,600$        1,322$       $1,800 1,162$       1,360$       2,000$                  

Misc  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 -$                         
Contract  $1,600 $1,322 $1,800 $1,162 $1,360 2,000$                  

Training  3,000$        355$          3,000$        225$          225$          3,000$                  
Officials  $1,000 $0 $1,000 $225 $225 1,000$                  
Boards  $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 1,000$                  
Staff  $1,000 $355 $1,000 $0 $0 1,000$                  

Travel  3,600$        984$          3,600$        2,157$       2,700$       3,600$                  

Capital Outlay 49,712$      -$               $49,816 1,943$       1,943$       

Operating Expenditures  369,478$    325,803$   379,159$    245,955$   346,399$   453,008$              
Totals 419,190$    325,803$   428,975$    247,898$   348,342$   453,008$              

Legend:

Department with no subcategories

Department total which is sum of multiple subcategories

Narrower categories within a subcategory

100$    Salary or salary-related item

2,700$    Pending budget amendment


	041025_tca
	031325_tcmd
	250410_Febuary_County_Tax_Report_AGENDA_ITEM
	Finance_Report_25_02_MSPDF
	040225 MEMO to tc STAFF REALIGNMENT
	Agenda Item 4
	040225 MEMO to tc STAFF REALIGNMENT
	Mineral Springs - Town Administrator, Zoning Administrator
	Mineral Springs - Town Clerk_Finance Officer Job Description REVISING APRIL 2025
	Mineral Springs_Finance Officer Job Description REVISING APRIL 2025
	Mineral Springs - Town Clerk Job Description REVISING APRIL 2025
	Mineral Springs - Administrative Assistant Job Description  April 2025

	250410_Budget_Amendment_Agenda_Item
	250410_Preliminary_Appropriations_AGENDA_ITEM
	250403_Preliminary_Appropriations_Memo.pdf (p.1-4)


